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DATE:
TO:

FROM:
RE:

March 28, 2006

Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ‘
Della E. Fordham, Administrative Assistant II - SES, Division of Competitive Markets &

Enforcement

Andrea N. Cowart, Executive Secretary to General Counsel

Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission & Administrative Services
Marguerite Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Division of the Commission & Administrative

Services
Michael C. Barrett, Regulatory Analyst III, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement Mc ﬁ

Recommendations for certain Requests for Confidential Classification in Docket No. 050119-TP.

A party to Docket No. 050119-TP has a pending Request for Confidential Classification of a
certain document, as noted in the following table;:

Florida Cable Document No. 02355-06 YES, Portions of these responses
Telecommunications FCTA Responses to Staff’s contain proprietary business
Association (FCTA) First Set of Interrogatories, information. Competitive

Item Nos. 3(A) and 4(A) 364.183,F.S,, harm could result if such information
and Rule 25- was disclosed.
22.006(5)(a),
FAC

I believe the Requests for Confidential Classification should be granted.
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" ~~*Chapter 364.183, Florida Statutes, addresses proprietary information. Rule 25-22.006(4), FAC addresses requests

SA for confidential classification. Rule 25-22.006(5), FAC addresses claims of confidential treatment pursuant to
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Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes.
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